
From: Ellen Angel
To: Penny Thompson
Subject: UPDATED PLAN
Date: Friday, October 18, 2024 4:59:43 PM
Attachments: 2023102_Caribou Police_Floor Plan_10-21-24.pdf

To go with my letter of 10/18/2024
 
We’ll have another (costlier to you) option on Monday.
 
Ellen
Ellen Angel NCARB, LEED AP
Principal, Architect

T. 207.974.3028

C. 207.745.0237

W. www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange Street
Bangor, ME 04401

 
"One should never impose one's views on a problem; one should rather study it, and in time a solution
will reveal itself." ~ Albert Einstein
 
 
 
From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org> 
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2024 6:04 PM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>; Aaron Goodine <agoodine@artifexae.com>; Shelly Lizotte
<rlizotte@artifexae.com>
Subject: RE: Update?

 
Good morning –
 
Here are all of the ideas on the police station, along with a “cut-and-paste” version incorporating the
ideas. Of course, this needs refinement because there are black spaces and areas that do not
properly connect because areas were swapped around. Some conditioned space that has been freed
up could be used for storage (badly needed).
 
The committee would like to have something in hand from Artifex on or before October 18 so that
they can all review prior to a committee meeting.
 
The committee would like to meet on Monday October 21 @ 4:00. We would like it if you could
attend (by zoom is fine).

mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
http://www.artifexae.com/
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The next City Council meeting is Monday October 28, 2024 @ 6:00 pm.
 
I am looking forward to your feedback. I will be OOO 10/7 to 10/18 for three different trainings with
travel to/from etc, but I will respond to emails in the evenings or on breaks.
 
Penny Thompson
City Manager
City of Caribou Maine
(207) 493 – 5961 (direct line)
pthompson@cariboumaine.org

 
 
 
 
From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 9:41 AM
To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>; Aaron Goodine
<agoodine@artifexae.com>; Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte@artifexae.com>
Subject: Re: Update?

 
I am available anytime today.  So is Shelly 
 
Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 4:57:56 PM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>; Aaron Goodine <agoodine@artifexae.com>; Shelly Lizotte
<rlizotte@artifexae.com>
Subject: RE: Update?

 
There was a lot of feedback on the design.
There was feedback about cutting the basement.
 
The committee was restored and will meet soon to discuss this feedback.
 
When did you want to set up something to talk about the feedback?
 
 
Penny Thompson
City Manager
City of Caribou Maine
(207) 493 – 5961 (direct line)
pthompson@cariboumaine.org

mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:agoodine@artifexae.com
mailto:rlizotte@artifexae.com
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:agoodine@artifexae.com
mailto:rlizotte@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org


 
 
 
 
From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 4:44 PM
To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>; Aaron Goodine
<agoodine@artifexae.com>; Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte@artifexae.com>
Subject: Re: Update?

 
Not sure why?   Also, do you have a committee  we can meet with?
 
Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 4:30:14 PM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>; Aaron Goodine <agoodine@artifexae.com>; Shelly Lizotte
<rlizotte@artifexae.com>
Subject: RE: Update?

 
Does the City Council need to take action at their next meeting to officially accept the current plan?
 
If so, I will put it in my notes for the agenda.
 
 
Penny Thompson
City Manager
City of Caribou Maine
(207) 493 – 5961 (direct line)
pthompson@cariboumaine.org

 
 
 
 
From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 3:16 PM
To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>; Aaron Goodine
<agoodine@artifexae.com>; Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte@artifexae.com>
Subject: Re: Update?

 
 
We're updating the 3d model, kicking of mechanical and electrical engineering.   Have updated

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


as te structural.
Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:59:29 PM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Subject: Update?

 
Good afternoon Ellen –
 
I am wondering if you have any updates.
 
I have three different trainings over the next two weeks and I will be tied up so I would like to provide
some sort of update to the City Council.
 
I’m not sure where we are right now.
 
Penny Thompson
City Manager
City of Caribou Maine
(207) 493 – 5961 (direct line)
pthompson@cariboumaine.org

 
 
 
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on
any attachments or links.]
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
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking
on any attachments or links.]

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
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